Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2016 7:42 PM

To: ‘dturner@buffnews.com’

Subject: Responding to your e-mail -- FW: Google Alert - New York State Legislature corruption
Dear Doug,

Here’s how | found you. Hallelujah! Or praise to google alerts!

BIG STORY — THE ENABLING ROLE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEYS (& US ATTORNEYS) IN THE PUBLIC CORRUPTION THAT

PLAGUES NYS:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/budget-2016-17/10-14-16-complaint-vs-soares-etc.htm .

| am available to assist you, to the mayx, in breaking this story...

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 5:50 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Google Alert - New York State Legislature corruption

Google Alerts

New York State Legislature corruption

Doug Turner: State has a long history of political corruption

putrtaio News
Taking a last bite into his cigarette, reporter Jimmy Desmond leaned toward then Assembly Speaker Tony
Travia of Brooklyn and growled, “when you ...

HEO
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